



STATE OF MISSISSIPPI  
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY  
DIVISION OF PUBLIC SAFETY PLANNING

TATE REEVES  
GOVERNOR

SEAN J. TINDELL  
COMMISSIONER

August 1, 2022

Paul Griffin, President  
Madison County Board of Supervisors  
125 W. North Street  
Canton, MS 39046

Subject: Project Number: **21DC1451**  
Program: Justice Assistance Grant (JAG)  
Effective Date: August 1, 2022

Dear President Griffin:

We are pleased to inform you that the Division of Public Safety Planning has approved your subgrant application for the **MS Justice Assistance Grant (JAG)** in the amount of **\$110,294.00**

Enclosed are the following contractual items. Please read these documents to determine your requirements under the subgrant.

1. Subgrant Signature Sheet
2. Budget Summary - *initial*
3. Cost Summary Support Sheet – *initial*
4. OJP JAG Statement of Special Conditions – *initial all sheets*
5. OJP Subgrant Standard Assurances (*Attachment A*)
6. Certification of Equal Employment Opportunity (*Attachment B*)
7. Federal Civil Rights Compliance Checklist (*Attachment C-1*)
8. Civil Rights Training Certificate (*Attachment C-2*)
9. Discrimination Complaint Policy and Procedures (*Attachment E*)
10. Certification Regarding Debarment (*Attachment F*)
11. Certification Regarding Lobbying (*Attachment G*)
12. Match Certification (*Attachment H*)
13. Copy of Current CCR Registration
14. Return Document Checklist

We particularly want to bring to your attention the requirement that items **1 – 13 (with the exception of item #10)** should be signed or initialed in blue ink and returned to the Department of Public Safety Planning immediately. Please retain a copy for your files. If there are any questions concerning this award, please contact Sharon Nguyen at (601) 977-3756.

Sincerely,

Emberly K. Holmes  
Office Director

# JAG AWARD PACKET RETURN CHECKLIST

Please check the list below against the items you are returning to ensure that all pertinent information is enclosed. **Do not return Attachment E. It is intended as an example of what complaint policies and forms should look like.**

- One Signature Sheet signed in blue ink.
- Budget Summary Sheet (initialed)
- Cost Summary Sheet (initialed)
- OJP JAG Statement of Special Conditions
- OJP Sub-grant Standard Assurances (Attachment A)
- Certification of Equal Employment Opportunity (Attachment B)
- Federal Civil Rights Compliance Checklist (Attachment C-1)
- Civil Rights Training Certification Form (Attachment C-2)  
(Civil Rights PowerPoint Included)
- Discrimination Complaint Policies and Procedures (Attachment E) **Please do not return**
- Certification Regarding Debarment (Attachment F)
- Certification Regarding Lobbying (Attachment G)
- Match Certification (Attachment H)  
(only if applicable to your agency)
- Document Return Checklist

All of the above award documents (**signed in blue ink**) are enclosed and returned by:

---

Sub-grant Contact Person

---

Date

**Division of Public Safety Planning**  
**SUBGRANT SIGNATURE SHEET**  
 Office of Justice Programs  
 1025 Northpark Drive  
 Ridgeland, Mississippi 39157  
 (601) 977-3700

<b>1. Subgrantee's Name, Address, &amp; Phone Number:</b>  Madison Co. Youth Drug Court 125 W. North Street Canton, MS 39046  Amy Nisbett 601-855-5698 <a href="mailto:adnisbett@gmail.com">adnisbett@gmail.com</a>	<b>2. Effective Date:</b> August 1, 2022 <b>3. Subgrant Number:</b> 21DC1451 <b>4. Grant Identifier:</b> 15PBJA-21-GG-00251-MUMU (Funding Source & Year) <b>5. Beginning &amp; Ending Dates:</b> 08/01/2022—07/31/2023 <b>6. Subgrant Payment Method:</b> <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Cost Reimbursement <input type="checkbox"/> Other
---	---

**7. The following funds are obligated:**

Budget Category	Source of Funds						Total Program Budget
	Federal	%	State/Local	%	In-Kind	%	
Personnel	\$ 88,200.00						\$ 88,200.00
Fringe Benefits	\$ 22,094.00						\$ 22,094.00
Equipment							
Travel							
Operating Expenses							
Contractual Services							
Miscellaneous							
Indirect Costs							
<b>TOTAL</b>	<b>\$ 110,294.00</b>						<b>\$ 110,294.00</b>

**8. The subgrantee agrees to operate the program outlined in this subgrant in accordance with all the provisions of this subgrant as included herein. The following sections are attached and incorporated into this agreement.**

**JAG Statement of Special Conditions**

Attachment A – Standard Assurances	Attachment B – EEOC Certification
Attachment C – Civil Rights Compliance Checklist	Attachment C-2 – Civil Rights Training Certification
Attachment E – Discrimination Complaint Policies	Attachment F – Certification Regarding Debarment
Attachment G – Certification Regarding Lobbying	Attachment H – Match Certification Form

AGENCY APPROVAL	SUBGRANTEE ACCEPTANCE
<b>9. Typed Name &amp; Title of Approving DPSP Official:</b>  <p style="text-align: center;"><b>Emberly K. Holmes</b> Office Director</p>	<b>10. Typed Name &amp; Title of Authorized Subgrantee Official:</b>  <p style="text-align: center;"><b>Paul Griffin</b> President, Madison Co. BOS</p>
<b>11. Signature of DPSP Official:</b> <b>Date:</b> 	<b>12. Signature of Authorized Subgrantee Official:</b> <b>Date:</b>

# PUBLIC SAFETY PLANNING BUDGET SUMMARY

<b>1. Applicant Agency:</b> Madison County Juvenile Drug Court						
<b>2. Subgrant Number</b>	<b>3. Grant Identification Number</b>	<b>4. Beginning Date</b>	<b>5. Ending Date</b>			
21DC1451	15PBJA-21-GG-00251-MUMU	08/01/2022	07/31/2023			
<b>6. Submitted as part of (Check One):</b>	<b>A. Funding Request:</b> X	<b>B. Modification Number:</b>	<b>C. Modification Effective Date:</b>			
<b>Funding Sources</b>						
<b>7. For DPSP Use Only</b>	<b>8. Activity</b>	<b>Federal</b>	<b>State</b>	<b>Program Income</b>	<b>Other (Local-Private)</b>	<b>Total</b>
	<b>Byrne/JAG Drug Court</b>	\$ 110,294.00				\$ 110,294.00
<b>TOTAL</b>		\$ 110,294.00				\$ 110,294.00

# PUBLIC SAFETY PLANNING COST SUMMARY SUPPORT SHEET

1. Applicant Agency: Madison County Juvenile Drug Court					Page 1 of 1		
2. Subgrant Number		3. Grant Identifier Number		4. Beginning Date	5. Ending Date		
21DC1451		15PBJA-21-GG-00251-MUMU		08/01/2022	07/31/2023		
6. Activity: Drug Court							
7. FOR DPSP USE ONLY	8. Category	10. Description of Item and/or Basis for Evaluation			11. Budget		
	9. Line Item				Federal	All Other	Total
	<b>PERSONNEL</b>	Case Manager (Steven Ross) @	\$12,000.00				
		Case Manager (John Barnts) @	\$49,000.00				
		Prosecutor (Hazel Cunningham) @	\$10,000.00				
		Public Defender (Lindsey Herr) @	\$10,000.00	\$	88,200.00		\$ 88,200.00
		Officer (Ryan Wigley) @	\$7,200.00				
	<b>FRINGE BENEFITS</b>	FICA (7.65%)	\$ 6,747.00				
		Retirement (17.40%) (Retirement value <b>excludes</b> salary of <b>L. Herr</b> )	\$ 13,607.00	\$	22,094.00		\$ 22,094.00
		Work Compensation ( <i>not to exceed</i> )	\$ 1,740.00				
<b>TOTAL</b>				\$	110,294.00		\$ 110,294.00



---

## Mississippi Department of Public Safety Planning Office of Justice Programs (OJP) JAG Standard Award Policy and Special Conditions

---

Pursuant to subgrantee management policies, the following special conditions are mandatory and are hereby made a part of this subgrant award:

**Acceptance Procedures** - The Subcontract Signature Sheet constitutes the operative document obligating and reserving Federal funds for use by the subgrantee in execution of the program or project covered by the award. Such obligation may be terminated without further cause if the subgrantee fails to affirm its timely utilization of the grant by signing and returning the signed acceptance to the Division of Public Safety Planning (DPSP) **WITHIN 21 DAYS** from the date of award. No federal funds shall be disbursed to the recipient until the signed acceptance has been received.

The recipient agrees to sign and submit the following forms along with the Subcontract Signature Sheet:

- Budget and Cost Summary Sheets – (each sheet initialed)
- **FY 2021** Certification & Assurance by Chief Executive of the Applicant Government
- OJP JAG Statement of Special Conditions
- Subgrant Standard Assurances (attachment A)
- Nondiscrimination and Equal Employment Opportunity (attachment B)
- Civil Rights Certification Form Check List (attachment C)
- Certificate of Exemption for Hiring Practices (attachment D)
- Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion Lower Tier Covered Transactions (attachment F)
- Certification Regarding Lobbying (attachment G)
- Match Verification Requirement Form (attachment H)

The recipient also, agrees to comply with the financial and administrative requirements set forth in the current edition of the Office of Justice Programs (OJP) Financial Guide.

[www.ojp.gov](http://www.ojp.gov)

### **Special Cancellation Condition for Subgrantees:**

- (1) **Commencement with 60 Days.** If a project is not operational within 60 days of the original starting date of the grant period, the subgrantee must report by letter to the DPSP the steps taken to initiate the project, the reasons for the delay, and the expected starting date.
- (2) **Operational within 90 Days.** If a project is not operational within 90 days of the original starting date of the grant period, the subgrantee must submit a



---

## Mississippi Department of Public Safety Planning Office of Justice Programs (OJP) JAG Standard Award Policy and Special Conditions

---

second statement to the DPSP explaining the implementation delay. Upon receipt of the 90-day letter, the DPSP may cancel the project and request redistribution of the funds to other project areas. The DPSP may also, where extenuating circumstances warrant, extend the implementation date of the project past the 90-day period. When this occurs, the appropriate subgrant files and records must so note the extension.

**Modifications to the Original Subcontract** - Budget modifications request must be submitted in writing with a detailed justification and budget revision. Sub grantees are limited to three (3) per modifications per cycle. All changes or revisions to the original approved contract must be approved by an authorized DPSP Program Director, prior to the action(s) being taken. The effective date of the modification is determined by the date the request is submitted to DPSP and approved by the specified program director. The final modification must be submitted 90 days prior to the award end date. Retro-active modifications or revisions will not be granted.

**Non-expendable Property Purchased with Grant Funds.** Subgrantee agrees to submit a fully executed copy of an Equipment Control Sheet (attached) listing all non-expendable property purchased with grant funds. The Equipment Control Sheet should be submitted to the DPSP no later than ten (10) working days after the last item of non-expendable property is received.

Subgrantee agrees to notify the DPSP of all lost, stolen, or damaged property and shall submit within five (5) working days a detailed narrative of the incident, a copy of the police report, and any measures taken to resolve the problem. Subgrantee agrees not to loan, transfer, or liquidate property under any circumstances, unless prior approval is given by an appropriate designated OJP official. (refer to OJP Financial Guide)

**Project Reporting Requirements:** The recipient agrees to submit **Monthly** Project Narrative and **Monthly** reimbursement reporting worksheets with supporting documents to the DPSP, Office of Justice Programs, no later than ten (10) working days after the end of each month. The recipient agrees to provide information on the activities supported and an assessment of the effects that the grant funds have had on the project. Failure to submit in a timely manner could result in the de-obligation of the subgrantee award and/or discontinuing future funding under this program.

BJA strongly encourages the recipient to submit annual (or more frequent) JAG success stories at [JAG.Sowcase@ojp.usdoj.gov](mailto:JAG.Sowcase@ojp.usdoj.gov) or via the online form at <http://www.bja.gov/contactus.aspx>. JAG success stories should include the name and location



---

## **Mississippi Department of Public Safety Planning Office of Justice Programs (OJP) JAG Standard Award Policy and Special Conditions**

---

of program/project point of contact with phone number and e-mail; amount of JAG funding received and in which fiscal year; and a brief summary describing the program/project and its impact.

### **Prior Approval for Travel Request**

Subgrantee agrees to request in writing prior approval to attend any related training or conferences within 45 days of the event. Such training should be program related. Travel request should identify those who will be in attendance, a detailed budget of the estimated cost and contain a justification for the training. When seeking reimbursement all receipts must be submitted to reflect the cost of the assigned trip such as: hotel receipts minus any incidentals outside of the room cost, meal receipts, parking receipts, transposition receipts, gas receipts, (1) baggage receipt per traveler and any other approved travel cost's associated.

**Use of Federal Funds** - The recipient understands and agrees that it cannot use any federal funds, either directly or indirectly, in support of the enactment, repeal, modification or adoption of any law, regulation or policy, at any level of government, without written approval of DPSP.

### **JAG – Subrecipient DHS question requirement**

The sub-recipient agrees to obtain a properly executed certification of compliance with 8 U.S.C. 1373 along with responses to the questions identified in the program solicitation as “Information regarding Communication with the Department of Homeland Security (DHS) and/or Immigration and customs enforcement (ICE), and that certification and question responses have been submitted to BJA and BJA approves the subaward or that certification and question responses have been submitted to BJA and 30 days have passed since the submission without a denial from BJA.

**Separate Tracking and Reporting of grant funds and outcomes** - The recipient agrees to track, account for, and report on all funds from this award (including specific outcomes and benefits attributable to the project) and from all other funds, including DPSP award funds from non-federal awards awarded for the same or similar purposes or programs.

Accordingly, the accounting systems of the recipient and all subrecipients must ensure that funds awarded are not commingled with funds from any other source. The recipient further agrees that all personnel whose activities are to be charged to the award will maintain monthly timesheets and will document hours worked activities related to this award and non-related activities on the activity sheet.





---

## Mississippi Department of Public Safety Planning Office of Justice Programs (OJP) JAG Standard Award Policy and Special Conditions

---

**Audit Requirements** - The recipient agrees to comply with the organizational audit requirements as established by the Office of Management and Budget (OMB). One of the following will have specific information regarding your agency's audit requirements:

- a. OMB Circular A-128. Audits of State and Local Governments.
- b. OMB Circular A-133. Audits of Institutions of Higher Education and Other Non-profit Institutions.

All audit reports (initial and subsequent) shall be submitted no later than nine (9) months after the close of the Subgrantee's fiscal year.

**Subgrantee Fiscal Year:**      State (July - June)  
(Check One)                     Federal (October - September)  
    Calendar (January - December)

The Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 requires a Single Audit for state and local governments as well as for non-profit organizations when federal expenditures are at least \$500,000. Please check below if you are required to have a Single Audit.

**Single Audit Required:**  Yes    No

**Sub Awarding Federal Funds** - The recipient understands and agrees that it cannot use any federal funds, either directly or indirectly, in support of any contract or subaward to either the Association of Community Organization for Reform Now (ACORN) or its subsidiaries.

**Grantee Monitoring** - The recipient understands that the OJP Programs will monitor a random selection of subaward projects under each specified program in accordance with all applicable statutes, regulations, OMB circulars, and program guidelines, including the OJP Financial Guide, and the applicable special conditions of this award. The OJP Programs will review the oversight of the grantees financial and programmatic activities, files and will monitor the specific outcomes and benefits attributable to the use of grant funds by subrecipients. In addition, the recipient agrees to submit, upon request, all documentation of its policies and procedures.

**Subawards – DUNS and CCR for Reporting** - The recipient agrees to submit with the award document, documentations of a valid DUNS profile and an active registration with the Central Contractor Registration (CCR) database. A printed copy of the DUNS and CCR is required for grant funding. If the CCR expires within the awarding cycle, the grantee agrees to



---

## Mississippi Department of Public Safety Planning Office of Justice Programs (OJP) JAG Standard Award Policy and Special Conditions

---

submit an updated CCR no later than 15 days after the expiration date to the designated awarding program under the Office of Justice Programs.

**System for Award Management – (SAM)** – The recipient must comply with applicable requirements regarding the System for Award Management (SAM), currently accessible at <https://www.sam.gov/>. This includes applicable requirements regarding registration with SAM, as well as maintain the currency of information in SAM.

**Employment Eligibility Verification for hiring under the award** – The recipient must ensure that, as part of the hiring process for any position within the United States that is or will be funded in whole or in part with award funds, the recipient properly verifies the employment eligibility of the individual who is being hired, consistent with the provisions of 8 U.S.C. 1324a(a)(1) and (2).

As part of the recordkeeping for the award (including pursuant to the Part 200 Uniform Requirements), maintain records of all employment eligibility verifications pertinent to compliance with this award condition in accordance with Form I-9 record retention requirements, as well as records of all pertinent notifications and trainings.

**Staff involved in the hiring process** - For purposes of this condition, persons “who are or will be involved in activities under this award” specifically includes (without limitation) any and all recipient officials or other staff who are or will be involved in the hiring process with respect to a position that is or will be funded (in whole or in part) with award funds.

**Employment eligibility confirmation with E-Verify** - For purposes of satisfying the requirement of this condition regarding verification of employment eligibility, the recipient may choose to participate in, and use, E-Verify ([www.e-verify.gov](http://www.e-verify.gov)), provided an appropriate person authorized to act on behalf of the recipient uses E-Verify and follows the proper E-Verify procedures, including in the event of a “Tentative Nonconfirmation” or a “Final Nonconfirmation”) to confirm employment eligibility for each hiring for a position in the United States that is or will be funded (in whole or in part) with award funds.

**Rules of construction** – The term “associate of the federal government” means any person or entity engaged or employed (in the past or at present) by or on behalf of the federal government – as an employee, contractor or subcontractor (at any tier), grant recipient (at any tier), agent or otherwise – in undertaking any work, project, or activity for or on behalf of (or in providing goods or services to or on behalf of) the federal government, and includes any applicant for such employment or engagement, and any person or entity committed by legal instrument to undertake any such work project, or activity (or to provide such goods or services) in the future.



---

## Mississippi Department of Public Safety Planning Office of Justice Programs (OJP) JAG Standard Award Policy and Special Conditions

---

Nothing in this condition shall be understood to authorize or require any recipient, or any person or other entity, to violate any federal law, including any applicable civil rights or nondiscrimination law.

**Determination of suitability to interact with participating minors** – The Department of Justice funding announcement, or an associated federal statute – that a purpose of some or all of the activities to be carried out under the award by the recipient is to benefit a set of individuals under 18 years of age. The recipient must make determinations of suitability before certain individuals may interact with participating minors. This requirement applies regardless of an individual’s employment status.

The details of this requirement are posted on the OJP website at <https://ojp.gov/funding/Explorer/Interact-Minors.htm> (Award condition: Determination of suitability required, in advance, for certain individuals who may interact with participating minors), and are incorporated by reference here.

**Restrictions on “lobbying”** - Federal funds awarded by OJP may not be used by the recipient either directly or indirectly, to support or oppose the enactment, repeal, modification, or adoption of any law, regulation, or policy, at any level of government. See 18 U.S.C. 1913.

Another federal law generally prohibits federal funds awarded by OJP from being used by the recipient to pay any person to influence (or attempt to influence) a federal agency, a Member of Congress, or Congress (or an official or employee of any of them) with respect to the awarding of a federal grant or cooperative agreement, subgrant, contract, subcontract, or loan, or with respect to actions such as renewing, extending, or modifying any such award. See 31 U.S.C. 1352.

**Imminent Breach of Personally Identifiable Information (PII)** – The recipient must have written procedures in place to respond in the event of an actual or imminent “breach” (OMB M-17-12) if it (1) creates, collects, uses, processes, stores, maintains, disseminates, discloses, or disposes of “personally identifiable information (PII)” (2 CFR 200.79) within the scope of an OJP grant-funded program or activity, or (2) uses or operates a Federal information system” (OMB Circular A-130). The recipient’s breach procedures must include a requirement to report actual or imminent breach of PII to an OJP Program Manager no later than 24 hours after an occurrence of an actual breach, or the detection of an imminent breach.

**Requirements pertaining to prohibited conduct related to trafficking in persons** – The recipient must comply with all applicable requirements (including requirements to report



---

## Mississippi Department of Public Safety Planning Office of Justice Programs (OJP) JAG Standard Award Policy and Special Conditions

---

allegations) pertaining to prohibited conduct related to the trafficking of persons, whether on the part of recipients or individuals defined as employees of the recipient.

The details of the recipient's obligations related to prohibited conduct related to trafficking in persons are posted on the OJP website at [https://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/ProhibitedConduct - Trafficking.htm](https://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/ProhibitedConduct-Trafficking.htm) (Award condition: Prohibited conduct by recipients and subrecipients related to trafficking in persons (including reporting requirements and OJP authority to terminate award), and are incorporated by reference here.

**Misuse of award funds** - The recipient understands and agrees that misuse of award funds may result in a range of penalties, including suspension of current and future funds, suspension or debarment from federal grants, recoupment of monies provided under an award, and civil and/or criminal penalties.

**Texting While Driving** - Pursuant to Executive Order 13513, "Federal Leadership on Reducing Text Messaging While Driving." 74 Fed. Reg. 51225 (October 1, 2009), the department encourages recipients to adopt and enforce policies banning employees from text messaging while driving any vehicle during the course of performing work funded by this grant, and to establish workshop safety policies and conduct education, awareness, and other outreach to decrease crashes caused by distracted drivers.

**Reporting Potential Fraud, Waste, and Abuse, and Similar Misconduct** - The recipient must promptly refer to the DPSP and DOJ-OIG any credible evidence that a principal, employee, agent, contractor, subgrantee, subcontractor, or other person has either 1) submitted a false claim for grant funds under the False Claims Act; or 2) committed a criminal or civil violation of laws pertaining to fraud, conflict of interest, bribery, gratuity, or similar misconduct involving grant funds. This condition also applies to any subrecipients. Potential fraud, waste, abuse, or misconduct should be reported to the DPSP by mail:

Mississippi Department of Public Safety Planning  
Office of Justice Programs  
1025 Northpark Drive  
Ridgeland, Mississippi 39157  
Contact 601-977-3700

or

e-mail: [oig.hotline@usdoj.gov](mailto:oig.hotline@usdoj.gov)

Hotline: (in English/Spanish): (800) 869-4499 or Hotline fax: (202) 616-9881



---

## **Mississippi Department of Public Safety Planning Office of Justice Programs (OJP) JAG Standard Award Policy and Special Conditions**

---

**Conflict with Other Standard Terms and Conditions** - The recipient understands and agrees that all other terms and conditions contained in this award, or in applicable OJP grant policy statements or guidance, apply unless they conflict or are superseded by the terms and conditions included here in that specifically implement the grant requirements. Recipients are responsible for contacting their grant managers for any clarifications.

**Americans With Disabilities Act** – The recipient hereby assures and certifies compliance with Subtitle A, Title II of the Americans With Disabilities Act (ADA) 42 U.S.C.12131-12124, which removes the barriers that deny individuals with disabilities an equal opportunity to share in and contribute to the vitality of American life. In other words, full participation in, and access to, all aspects for society.

**Civil Rights: EEOP** - The recipient acknowledges that failure to submit an acceptable Equal Employment Opportunity Plan (if recipient is required to submit one pursuant to 28 C.F.R. Section 42.302), that is approved by the Office for Civil Rights, is a violation of its Certified Assurances and may result in suspension or termination of funding, until such time as the recipient is in compliance.

**Discrimination Finding** - The recipient assures that in the event a Federal or State court or Federal or State administrative agency makes a finding of discrimination after a due process hearing on the grounds of race, religion, national origin, sex, or disability against a recipient of victim assistance formula funds under this award, the grantee will forward a copy of the findings to the Division of Public Safety Planning: Office of Justice Programs and to the Office of Civil Rights of OJP.

**Additional Requirements and Guidance** - The recipient agrees to comply with any modifications or additional requirements that may be imposed during the award performance period or by law and future OJP (including government-wide) guidance and clarifications of OJP Programs requirements.

### **EQUAL TREATMENT REGULATION**

Subgrantee certifies that it complies with the Equal Treatment Regulation in 28 C.F.R. parts 31, 33, 38, 90, 91, and 93, which ensures that no organization will be discriminated against in a Department of Justice funded social services program based on religion. The regulation, entitles "Participation in Justice Department Programs by Religious Organization; Providing for Equal Treatment of all Justice Department Program Participants."



---

**Mississippi Department of Public Safety Planning  
Office of Justice Programs (OJP)  
JAG Standard Award Policy and Special Conditions**

---

**EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY**

Subgrantee hereby certifies that it has formulated an Equal Employment Opportunity Program plan in accordance with 28 C.F.R.42, 301, et seq., Subpart e. of the Code of Federal Regulations. The plan is on file for review or audit by officials of the Mississippi Division of Public Safety Planning or the Office of Justice Programs, U.S. Department of Justice as required by relevant laws and regulations.

Please check one: \_\_\_\_\_ Required  Not Required

**ENFORCING CIVIL RIGHTS LAWS**

Subgrantee certifies that as a local government entity or non-profit organization recipient of Federal financial assistance, regardless of the particular funding source, the amount of the grant award, or the number of employees in the workforce, is subject to the prohibitions against unlawful discrimination.

**NON-SUPPLANT CERTIFICATION**

The Madison County BOS (Applicant/Agency) hereby assures that Federal funds will not be used to supplant State or local funds and that, Federal funds will be used to supplement existing funds for program activities and not to replace those funds which have been appropriated for the same purpose.

Compliance with these requirements will be monitored during the annually programmatic onsite monitoring visit or during a programmatic desk audit.



---

**Mississippi Department of Public Safety Planning  
Office of Justice Programs (OJP)  
JAG Standard Award Policy and Special Conditions**

---

By initialing and signing, your agency agrees to comply and adhere to all federal and state guidelines established governing the Mississippi Department of Public Safety, Office of Justice Grant Programs.

Madison County, MS  
Agency's Name

\_\_\_\_\_  
Authorized Official (Please Print)

\_\_\_\_\_  
Authorized Official (Signature)

21DC1451  
Subgrant Award Number

Board President  
Authorized Official Title

\_\_\_\_\_  
Date

## ATTACHMENT A

### OFFICE OF JUSTICE PROGRAMS SUBGRANT STANDARD ASSURANCES

The applicant/subgrantee assured and certified that:

1. It possesses legal authority to apply for and receive the grant; that a resolution, motion or similar action has been duly adopted or passed as an official act of the applicant's governing body, authorizing the filing of the application, including all understanding and assurances contained therein, and directing and authorizing the person identified as the official representative of the applicant to act in connection with the application and to provide such additional information as may be required.
2. It will comply with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (P.L. 88-352). Recipient will comply (and will require any subgrantees or contractors to comply) with any applicable federal nondiscrimination requirements, which may include the Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968 (42 U.S.C. § 3789d); the Victims of Crime Act (42 U.S.C. § 10604(e)); the Violence Against Women Act (42 U.S.C. § 3796(gg)); the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act of 2002 (42 U.S.C. § 5672(b)); the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. § 2000d); the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. § 794); the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. §§ 12131-34); the Education Amendments of 1972 (20 U.S.C. §§ 1681, 1683, 1685-86); the Age Discrimination Act of 1975 (42 U.S.C. §§ 6101-07); 28 C.F.R. pt. 31 (U.S. Department of Justice Regulations – OJJDP Grant Programs); 28 C.F.R. pt. 42 (U.S. Department of Justice Regulations – Nondiscrimination; Equal Employment Opportunity; Policies and Procedures); Ex. Order 13279 (equal protection of the laws for faith-based and community organizations); and 28 C.F.R. pt. 38 (U.S. Department of Justice Regulations – Equal Treatment for Faith-Based Organizations). Additional information about civil rights obligations of grantees can be found at <http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/ocr/>.

In the event a Federal or State court or Federal or State administrative agency makes a finding of discrimination after a due process hearing on the grounds of race, color, national origin, religion, sex, or disability against a recipient of funds, the recipient will forward a copy of the finding to the U.S. Department of Justice, Office of Justice Programs, Office for Civil Rights (OCR), and the Mississippi Department of Public Safety, Division of Public Safety Planning, Office of Justice Programs (MDPS DPSP OJP).

Recipient will complete MDPS's *Standard Assurance Conditions for Subgrantees* document regarding its Equal Employment Opportunity Plan (EEOP) obligations.

The recipient will determine whether it is required to formulate an EEOP in accordance with 28 CFR 42.301 *et. seq.* If the applicant is not required to formulate an EEOP, it will submit a certification form to the U.S. Department of Justice, Office of Justice Programs, Office for Civil Rights (OCR), and the MDPS DPSP OJP indicating that it is not required to develop an EEOP. If the applicant is required to develop an EEOP, but is not required to submit the EEOP to the OCR, the applicant will submit a certification form to the OCR and the MDPS certifying that it has an EEOP on file which meets the applicable requirements. If the applicant is awarded a grant of \$500,000 or more and has fifty or more employees, it will submit a copy of its EEOP to the OCR and the MDPS. Non-profit organizations, Indian Tribes, and medical and education institutions are exempt from the EEOP requirement, but are required to submit a certification form to the OCR to claim the exemption (a copy should also be submitted to the MDPS).

Additional information regarding a grantee's EEOP requirements can be found at [http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/about/ocr/eeop\\_comply.htm](http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/about/ocr/eeop_comply.htm).

As clarified by Executive Order 13166, Improving Access to Services for Persons with Limited English Proficiency, and resulting agency guidance, national origin discrimination includes discrimination on the



basis of limited English proficiency (LEP). To ensure compliance with the Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968 and Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, recipient must take reasonable steps to ensure that LEP persons have meaningful access to its programs. Meaningful access may entail providing language assistance services, including oral and written translation, where necessary. The recipient is encouraged to consider the need for language services for LEP persons served or encountered both in developing its budgets and in conducting its programs and activities. Additional assistance and information regarding your LEP obligations can be found at [www.lep.gov](http://www.lep.gov).

The subrecipient shall not retaliate against individuals for taking action or participating in action to secure rights protected by these laws.

3. It will comply with requirements of the provisions of the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Act of 1970 (P.L. 91-646) which provides for fair and equitable treatment of persons displaced as a result of federal and federally assisted programs.
4. It will comply with the provisions of the Hatch Act which limit the political activity of employees.
5. It will comply with the minimum wage and maximum hours provisions of the Federal Fair Labor Standards Act, as they apply to hospital and educational institution employees of state and local government.
6. It will establish safeguards to prohibit employees from using their position for a purpose that is or gives the appearance of being motivated by a desire for private gain for themselves or others, particularly those with whom they have family, business or other ties.
7. It will give the grantor agency or its duly designated representative, the State Auditor's Office, the Comptroller General of the United State or any authorized representative and the Office of Management and Audits (OMSA), Department of Finance and administration (DFA), access to at all reasonable times, and the right to examine, monitor, audit, copy, remove, or otherwise, all records, books, papers, documents, or items of like or similar nature related to the grant.
8. It will establish and maintain both fiscal and program controls and funds accounting procedures acceptable to grantor agency, to assure the proper expenditure and disbursement of all funds, and for program management and execution, and that it will keep and maintain such books and records until audited by the OMSA, DFA or by an official representative of that office, by the federal grantor agency, the State Auditor, or either's duly authorized representative. Records must be maintained for a period of at least three years. Before destruction of any record, written approval must be obtained from the OMSA. These records include, but are not limited to:

- Financial report covering expenditures of the grant;
- Internal and external audit reports and project evaluation;
- Approved budget and subsequent modifications;
- Contracts, leases, employment agreements, and purchase invoices;
- Indirect cost allocation plans;
- All invoices, billings, request for cash, and reporting worksheets;
- General ledger, cash receipts journals, cash disbursements journals, and other subsidiary records;
- All personnel records of individuals paid with grant funds, including time sheets, wage authorization, tax withholdings forms, employment applications and other relevant data;
- Inventory records for all property purchased with grant funds showing acquisition data, cost of property, identification number, bid information, and the use of the property; and
- Bank statements and reconciliations.

9. It will insure that the facilities under its ownership, lease or supervision which shall be utilized in the accomplishment of the project are not listed on the Environmental Protection Agency's (EPA) list of Violating Facilities and that it will notify the federal agency and the state grantor agency of the receipt of any communication from the Director of the EPA Office of Federal Activities indicating that a facility to be used in the project is under consideration for listing by the EPA.
10. It will comply with the flood insurance purchase requirements of Section 102(a) of the Flood Disaster Protection Act of 1973 (P.L. 93-234, 87 Stat. 975). Section 102(a) requires, on and after March 2, 1975, the purchase of flood insurance in communities where such insurances is available as a condition for the receipt of any federal financial assistance for construction or acquisition purposes for use in any area that has been identified by the Secretary of the Department of Housing and Urban Development as an area having special flood hazards. The phrase "federal financial assistance" includes any form of loan, grant, guaranty, insurance payment rebate, subsidy, disaster assistance loan or grant, or any other form of direct or indirect federal assistance.
11. It will assist the federal grantor agency in its compliance with Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 as amended (16 U.S.C. 470), Executive Order 11593, and the Archaeological and Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (16 U.C.S. 469a-1 et seq.) by (a) consulting with the State Historic Preservation Officer on the conduct of investigations, as necessary, to identify properties listed in or eligible for inclusion in the National Register of Historic Places that are subject to adverse effects (see CFR Part 800.8) by the activity, and notifying the federal grantor agency of the existence of any such properties, and by (b) complying with all requirements established by the federal grantor agency and the state grantor agency to avoid or mitigate adverse effects upon such properties.
12. It will insure that no member of the governing or policymaking body of applicant/grantee shall cast a vote or influence any matter which has a direct hearing on services to be provided by that member or any organization which such member directly or indirectly represents, or on any matter that would financially benefit such member or any organization such member represents.
13. It will comply with the provisions of the Single Audit Act of 1984 (P.L. 98-502) and if it does not meet minimum requirements as established in the Single Audit Act of 1984, it will consult with the OMSA, DFA, in regard to audit requirements.

We have read and understand all Subgrantee Standard Assurances as shown above and agree to fully comply with these conditions in the operation of the subgrant.

Madison County, MS  
 Name of Agency or Organization

21DC1451  
 Subgrant Number

\_\_\_\_\_  
 Chief Administrative Officer

\_\_\_\_\_  
 Date

**ATTACHMENT B**

**STANDARD ASSURANCE CONDITIONS FOR SUBGRANTEES**

**CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH REGULATIONS  
NONDISCRIMINATION; EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY**

**IN COOPERATION WITH THE FEDERAL  
OFFICE FOR CIVIL RIGHTS, OFFICE OF JUSTICE PROGRAMS,  
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE**

**Instructions:** Complete the blank lines below by entering identifying information which is found on the Subgrant Signature Sheet. Also, read this form completely, identify and enter, under Part I, the name of the organization's designated person responsible for reporting civil rights findings; and then in Part II, mark or check only one box which indicates the appropriate certification that applies to your organization. The organization's Authorized Official must sign this form on page 3. Please return the original form to the **Office of Justice Programs, Division of Public Safety Planning, 1025 Northpark Drive, Ridgeland, Mississippi 39157**, within 45 days of the grant award or implementation date. You must also forward a copy of the completed form to the organization's civil rights representative whom you have identified.

Subgrant Number: 21DC1451 Award Amount \$ 110,294.<sup>00</sup>

Subgrant Project Title: Madison County Juvenile Drug Treatment Court

Organizational Name (Subgrantee or Funded Entity):  
\_\_\_\_\_

Address: P.O. Box 608  
Canton, MS 39046

Telephone Number: 601-555-5698

Subgrantee Duration:

Beginning Date: 8/1/2022 Ending Date: 07/31/2023

Project Director's Name, Address and Telephone Number:  
Amy D. Mishetz  
P.O. Box 608  
Canton, MS 39046

**AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL'S CERTIFICATION**

As the Authorized Official for the above identified Subgrantee, I certify, by my signature below, that I have read and am fully cognizant of our duties and responsibilities under this Certification.

**PART I. Requirements of Subgrant Recipients:** All subgrant recipients (regardless of the type of entity or the amount awarded) are subject to prohibitions against discrimination in any program or activity, and must take reasonable steps to provide meaningful access for persons with limited English proficiency.

I certify that this agency will maintain data (and submit when required) to ensure that: our services are delivered in an equitable manner to all segments of the service population; our employment practices comply with Equal Opportunity Requirements, 28 CFR 42.207 and 42.301 et. seq.; our projects and activities provide meaningful access for people with limited English proficiency as required by Title VI of the Civil Rights Act, (See also, 2000 Executive Order #13166).

I also certify that the person in this agency or unit of government who is responsible for reporting civil rights findings of discrimination will submit these findings, if any, to the Office of Justice Programs, Division of Public Safety Planning (DPSP), Mississippi Department of Public Safety, within 45 days of the finding, and/or if the finding occurred prior to the grant award beginning date. A copy of this Certification will be provided to this person, as identified here:

The person responsible for reporting civil rights findings of discrimination is:

(Name, address and telephone number)

Amy D. Nisbett  
P.O. Box 608  
Canton, MS 39046

**PART II. Equal Employment Opportunity Plan (EEOP) Certifications:** Check the one box that applies to this subgrantee agency during the period of the grant duration noted above. (Check only the one appropriate certification (A, B, C1 or C2 below).

**CERTIFICATION "A" [NO EEOP IS REQUIRED IF (1), (2) OR (3) APPLY]** This is the Certification that most non-profits and small agencies will use. Check (1), (2) and/or (3) as they apply to your entity: (Here, more than one may apply)

- (1) is an educational, medical or non-profit institution or an Indian Tribe; and/or
- (2) has less than 50 employees; and/or;
- (3) was awarded through this grant from the Office of Justice Programs, DPSP, less than \$25,000 in federal U.S. Department of Justice funds.

Therefore, I hereby certify that this funded entity is not required to maintain an EEOP, pursuant to 28 CFR 42.301, et. seq.

**CERTIFICATION "B" (EEOP MUST BE ON FILE)** This funded entity, as a for-profit entity or a state or local government having 50 or more employees, was awarded, through

this grant from the Office of Justice Programs, DPSP, more than \$25,000, but less than \$500,000 in federal U.S. Department of Justice funds.

Therefore, I hereby certify that the funded entity has formulated an Equal Employment Opportunity Plan in accordance with 28 CFR 42.301, et.seq., subpart E, that it has been signed into effect by the proper authority and disseminated to all employees, and that it is on file for review or audit by officials of the Office of Justice Programs, DPSP, or the Office for Civil Rights, Office of Justice Programs, U.S. Department of Justice, as required by relevant laws and regulations.

- CERTIFICATION "C" (EEOP MUST BE SUBMITTED)** This funded entity, as a for-profit entity or a state or local government having 50 or more employees, was awarded, through this grant from the Office of Justice Programs, DPSP, more than \$500,000 in federal U.S. Department of Justice funds.

Therefore, I hereby certify that the funded entity will submit, within 45 days of the award, an EEOP or an EEOP Short Form, that will include a section specifically analyzing the subgrantee (implementing) agency.

As the Authorized Official for the above Subgrantee, I certify, by my signature below, that I have read and am fully cognizant of our duties and responsibilities under this Certification.

\_\_\_\_\_  
Authorized Official's Signature  
(Subgrantee)

\_\_\_\_\_  
Date

\_\_\_\_\_  
Typed or Printed Name

Board President

\_\_\_\_\_  
Person's Organizational Title

.....

*This original signed form must be returned to the Office of Justice Programs, Division of Public Safety Planning, Department of Public Safety, within 45 days of the grant award beginning date. You must also forward a signed copy to the person you identified under "Part 1" on page 1. The Office of Justice Programs, DPSP will forward a copy to the Office for Civil Rights, Office of Justice Programs, U.S. Department of Justice.*

## ATTACHMENT C-1

### Federal Civil Rights Compliance Checklist

1. If the subrecipient is required to prepare an Equal Employment Opportunity Plan (EEOP) in accordance with 28 C.F.R. §§42.301-.308, does the subrecipient have an EEOP on file for review?

- Yes  
 No

If yes, on what date did the subrecipient prepare the EEOP?

2. Has the subrecipient submitted an EEOP Short Form to the Office for Civil Rights (OCR), Office of Justice Programs (OJP), U.S. Department of Justice (DOJ), if required by 28 C.F.R. 42.301-.308? If the subrecipient is not required to submit an EEOP Short Form to the OCR, has it submitted a certification form to the OCR claiming a partial or complete exemption from the EEOP requirements?

- Yes – submitted an EEOP Short Form  
 Yes – submitted a certification  
 No

If the subrecipient prepared an EEOP Short Form, on what date did the subrecipient prepare it?

3. How does the subrecipient notify program participants and beneficiaries that it does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, religion, sex, disability, and age in the delivery of services (e.g. posters, inclusion in brochures or other program materials, etc.)?

Comments: Posted throughout the building; Sheriff Department;  
Circuit Clerk building

4. How does the subrecipient notify employees that it does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, religion, sex and disability in employment practices (e.g. posters, dissemination of relevant orders or policies, inclusion in recruitment materials, etc.)?

Comments: Posted throughout buildings in the county

5. Does the agency have written policies or procedures in place for notifying program beneficiaries how to file complaints alleging discrimination by the subrecipient with the {State Administering Agency (DPSP)} or the OCR?

- Yes
- No

If yes, an explanation of these policies and procedures: *According to policy, a person must advise within 10 days. Basis of complaint, date of alleged discrimination and date complaint is received by recipient. Further action must be taken within 90 days.*

6. If the subrecipient has 50 or more employees and receives DOJ funding of \$25,000 or more, has the subrecipient taken the following actions:

a. Adopted grievance procedures that incorporate due process standards and provide for the prompt and equitable resolution of complaints alleging a violation of the DOJ regulations implementing Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, found at 28 C.F.R. Part 42, Subpart G, which prohibit discrimination on the basis of a disability in employment practices and the delivery of services?

- Yes
- No

b. Designated a person to coordinate compliance with the prohibitions against disability discrimination contained in 28 C.F.R. Part 42, Subpart G?

- Yes
- No

c. Notified participants, beneficiaries, employees, applicants, and others that the program does not discriminate on the basis of disability?

- Yes
- No

Comments:

7. If the subrecipient operates an education program or activity, has the subrecipient taken the following actions:

a. Adopted grievance procedures that provide for the prompt and equitable resolution of complaints alleging a violation of the DOJ regulations implementing Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, found at 28 C.F.R. Part 54, which prohibit discrimination on the basis of sex.

- Yes
- No

b. Designated a person to coordinate compliance with the prohibitions against sex discrimination contained in 28 C.F.R. Part 54?

- Yes  
 No

c. Notified participants for admission and employment, employees, students, parents, and others that the agency does not discriminate on the basis of sex in its educational programs or activities?

- Yes  
 No

8. Has the subrecipient complied with the requirement to submit to the OCR any findings of discrimination against the agency issued by a federal or state court or federal or state administrative agency on the grounds of race, color, religion, national origin, or sex?

- Yes  
 No

Comments:

9. What steps has the subrecipient taken to provide meaningful access to its programs and activities to persons who have limited English proficiency (LEP)?

- Bilingual signs
- Have interpreters come in on an as needed basis

Comments, including an indication of whether the subrecipient has developed a written policy on providing language access services to LEP person(s):

Multilingual signs; Have interpreters available on as needed basis to assist with filings in writing

10. Does the subrecipient conduct any training for its employees on the requirements under federal civil rights laws?

- Yes  
 No

Comments:

11. If the subrecipient conducts religious activities as part of its programs or services, does the subrecipient do the following: **NON Religious**

a. Provide services to everyone regardless of religion or religious belief?

- Yes



No

b. Ensure that it does not use federal funds to conduct inherently religious activities, such as prayer, religious instructions, or proselytization, and that such activities are kept separate in time or place from federally-funded activities?

Yes

No

c. Ensure that participation in religious activities is voluntary for beneficiaries of federally-funded programs?

Yes

No

12. Was a copy of the Mississippi Office of Justice Program Civil Rights Compliance PowerPoint Presentation provided to your agency?

Yes

No

Madison County, MS  
Name of Agency or Organization (Please Print)

21DC1451  
Subgrant Number

\_\_\_\_\_  
Authorized Official or Authorized Designee Signature

\_\_\_\_\_  
Date

\_\_\_\_\_  
Office of Justice Programs Monitor's Signature

\_\_\_\_\_  
Date

Attachment C-2

Office of Justice Programs  
Division of Public Safety Planning

Civil Rights Training Certification Form

The, Madison County Board of Supervisors, hereby certifies that our agency has received Civil Rights Training required by the Office of Civil Rights and the Mississippi Division of Public Safety Planning in order to administer federal funds according to federal guidelines. Our agency further certifies that we have and/or will notify all employees, clients, customers, and program participants that discrimination is prohibited and the procedures for filing a complaint of discrimination.

State of Mississippi  
[County] of Madison  
Signed [or attested] before me on \_\_\_\_\_ by \_\_\_\_\_

(Date) (Names(s) of Individual(s)) \_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_  
Signature of notarial officer  
Stamp

\_\_\_\_\_  
Title of office  
[My commission expires: \_\_\_\_\_.]

\_\_\_\_\_  
Authorized Signatory Official  
Board President

**ATTACHMENT F**

**U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE  
OFFICE OF JUSTICE PROGRAMS  
OFFICE OF THE COMPTROLLER**

---

Certification Regarding  
Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion  
Lower Tier Covered Transactions  
(Sub-Recipient)

---

This certification is required by the regulations implementing Executive Order 12549, Debarment and Suspension, 28 CFR Part 67, Section 67.510, Participants' responsibilities. The regulations were published as Part VII of the May 26, 1988 Federal Register (pages 19160-19211).

(BEFORE COMPLETING CERTIFICATION, READ INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE)

- (1) The prospective lower tier participant certifies, by submission of this proposal, that neither it nor its principals are presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction by any Federal department or agency.
- (2) Where the prospective lower tier participant is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification, such prospective participant shall attach an explanation to this proposal.

Paul Griffin

Board President

---

Name and Title of Authorized Representative

---

Signature

Date

Madison County, MS

---

Name of Organization

---

Address of Organization

---

## Instructions for Certification

1. By signing and submitting this proposal, the prospective lower tier participant is providing the certification set out below.
2. The certification in this clause is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this transaction was entered into. If it is later determined that the prospective lower tier participant knowingly rendered an erroneous certification, in addition to other remedies available to the Federal Government, the department or agency with which this transaction originated may pursue available remedies, including suspension and/or debarment.
3. The prospective lower tier participant shall provide immediate written notice to the person to which this proposal is submitted if at any time the prospective lower tier participant learns that its certification was erroneous when submitted or has become erroneous by reason of changed circumstances.
4. The terms "covered transaction", "debarred", "suspended", "ineligible", "lower tier covered transaction", "participant", "person", "primary covered transaction", "principal", "proposal", and "voluntarily excluded," as used in this clause, have the meanings set out in the Definitions and Coverage sections of rules implementing Executive Order 12549.
5. The prospective lower tier participant agrees by submitting this proposal that, should the proposed covered transaction be entered into, it shall not knowingly enter into any lower tier covered transaction with a person who is debarred, suspended, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this covered transaction, unless authorized by the department or agency with which this transaction originated.
6. The prospective lower tier participant further agrees by submitting this proposal that it will include the clause titled "Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion—Lower Tier Covered Transactions," without modification, in all lower tier covered transactions and in all solicitations for lower tier covered transactions.
7. A participant in a covered transaction may rely upon a certification of a prospective participant in a lower tier covered transaction that it is not debarred, suspended, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from the covered transaction, unless it knows that the certification is erroneous. A participant may decide the method and frequency by which it determines the eligibility of its principals. Each participant may check the Nonprocurement List.
8. Nothing contained in the foregoing shall be construed to require establishment of a system of records in order to render in good faith the certification required by this clause. The knowledge and information of a participant are not required to exceed that which is normally possessed by a prudent person in the ordinary course of business dealings.
9. Except for transactions authorized under paragraph 5 of these instructions, if a participant in a covered transaction knowingly enters into a lower tier covered transaction with a person who is suspended, debarred, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation on this transaction, in addition to other remedies available to the Federal Government, the department or agency with which this transaction originated may pursue available remedies, including suspension and/or debarment.

**ATTACHMENT G**

**CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBBYING**

Each person shall file the most current edition of this certification and disclosure form, if applicable, with each submission that initiates agency consideration of such person for an award of a federal contract, grant, or cooperative agreement of \$100,000 or more; or Federal loan of \$150,000 or more.

This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this transaction was made or entered into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making or entering into this transaction imposed by section 1352, title 31, U.S. Code. Any person who fails to file the required certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than \$10,000 or not more than \$100,000 for each such failure.

The undersigned certifies, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, that;

- (1) No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any Federal agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or any employee of a member of Congress, in connection with the awarding of any Federal contract, the making of any Federal grant, the making of any Federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal contract, grant, loan or cooperative agreement.
- (2) If any non-Federal funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any Federal agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with this Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, the undersigned shall initial here \_\_\_\_\_ and complete and submit "Disclosure of Lobbying Activities", in accordance with its instructions.
- (3) The undersigned shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award documents for all sub-awards at all tiers and that all sub-recipients shall certify and disclose accordingly.

Madison County, MS

Name and Address of Organization

\_\_\_\_\_  
Name of Authorized Individual  
Signature and Date

21DC1451

Subgrant Number